

**BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO**

**APPLICATION NOT FOR AN INCREASE IN RATES,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 4909.18, REVISED CODE**

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF)
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.)
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO) CASE NO. 21-0553-GA-ATA
FOR APPROVAL OF A REVISION TO ITS TARIFF.)

1. APPLICANT RESPECTFULLY PROPOSES: (Check applicable proposals)

<input type="checkbox"/> New Service	<input type="checkbox"/> Change in Rule/Regulation
<input type="checkbox"/> New Classification	<input type="checkbox"/> Reduction in Rates
<input type="checkbox"/> Change in Classification	<input type="checkbox"/> Correction of Error
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other, not involving increase in rates:	

2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

In accordance with R.C 4905.30, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Ohio (CEOH or the Company), proposes to revise its tariffs as described below for the purpose of updating its trade name and the Company's website.

3. TARIFFS AFFECTED:

P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 1, First Revised Page 1 of 1,
P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 59, First Revised Page 2 of 8,
P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 62, First Revised Page 3 of 3,
P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 63, First Revised Page 4 of 5,
P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 63, First Revised Page 5 of 5.

4. Attached hereto and made a part hereof are: (check applicable Exhibits)

☒ Exhibit A - existing schedule sheets (to be superseded) if applicable

☒ Exhibit B - proposed schedule sheets

☒ Exhibit B-1 – Red-lined tariff sheets showing changes made to existing tariffs

___ Exhibit C-1

- (a) if new service is proposed, describe;
- (b) if new equipment is involved, describe (preferably with a picture, brochure, etc.) and where appropriate, a statement distinguishing proposed service from existing services;
- (c) if proposed service results from customer requests, so state giving if available, the number and type of customers requesting proposed service.

___ Exhibit C-2-if a change of classification, rule or regulation is proposed, a statement explaining reason for change.

X Exhibit C-3 statement explaining reason for any proposal not covered in Exhibits C-1 or C-2.

- 5. This application will not result in an increase in any rate, joint rate, toll, classification, charge or rental.
- 6. CEOH respectfully requests the Commission to permit the filing of the revised Tariff sheets, to become effective with the Order in this case.
- 7. Approval of this Application will neither result in an increase in any current rate or charge nor adversely affect customers. Accordingly, this Application may be approved without a hearing or the publication of legal notice.

Dated: May 7, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Christopher T. Kennedy
Mark A. Whitt (0067996)
Christopher T. Kennedy (0075228)
Lucas A. Fykes (0098471)
WHITT STURTEVANT LLP
The KeyBank Building, Suite 1590
88 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Telephone: (614) 224-3912
Facsimile: (614) 675-9448
whitt@whitt-sturtevant.com
kennedy@whitt-sturtevant.com
fykes@whitt-sturtevant.com

(All counsel are willing to accept service by email)

ATTORNEYS FOR VECTREN ENERGY
DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC. D/B/A
CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO

Exhibit A

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:
Mail: Regulatory Affairs Department
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.
One Vectren Square
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: VectrenCustomerCare@Vectren.com

Filed pursuant to the Opinion and Order dated August 28, 2019 in Case No. 18-0298-GA-AIR of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailment - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailment Procedures.

Curtailment Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailment.

Curtailment Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Opinion and Order dated August 28, 2019 in Case No. 18-0298-GA-AIR of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

3. BILLING AND PAYMENT FOR GAS SERVICE (Continued)

B. Billing and Meter Reading (Continued)

6. Choice of Rate Schedule

Copies of all Rate Schedules are available at Company's business offices and are open to public inspection during business hours, and are also available on Company's website at www.vectren.com. Where Customer meets the requirements of more than one (1) Rate Schedule, Customer shall select the Rate Schedule upon which their application or contract for service shall be based. Company, at the request of Customer, will make a reasonable effort to determine the most favorable rate for any Customer who qualifies for more than one (1) Rate Schedule. Company's policies concerning disclosure of rates shall conform to Section 4901:1-1-03, OAC.

7. Meter Readings Not To Be Combined

Where Gas Service is supplied to Customer and is delivered and metered through two (2) or more separate delivery and metering facilities, the individual meter readings will not be combined for billing purposes, except as may be otherwise provided by the terms of a Rate Schedule or other written agreement.

8. Termination of Service at Customer's Request

Unless there is a provision to the contrary in the service contract or applicable Rate Schedule, any Customer who wishes to discontinue Gas Service because he is vacating the Premises, or for any other reason, shall notify Company at least 72 hours prior to the date of the requested service termination. Customer shall be responsible for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises until Company discontinues Gas Service. At the time Gas Service is discontinued by Company, Company shall read Customer's meter if requested by Customer or if the meter has not been read in the preceding 70 days. If a meter reading is not requested or required, Company shall estimate usage or allow Customer to provide a final meter read, subject to Company's review for reasonableness. As soon as practicable thereafter, Company shall prepare and issue a final Bill for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises. If access is required to disconnect service or to obtain an actual meter reading, Company shall inform Customer of the need to provide Company personnel with access to the meter.

C. Payment

Payment of the total amount due must be received by Company or an authorized agent by the due date shown on the Bill. If any Non-Residential Customer supplied with gas neglects or refuses to pay the total amount due on or prior to the due date, Company, after five (5) days' notice, may stop the gas from entering the Premises supplied. Delinquent Residential Customers, including those who are master-metered, are subject to disconnections as explained in Chapter 4901:1-18 OAC.

Company will charge and collect, in advance, the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30, after Gas Service has been discontinued because of nonpayment of Bill when due.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

1. To make necessary or desirable repairs, alterations or extensions; provided Company will provide prior notice if the work is expected to exceed six (6) hours.
2. For Residential Customer delinquency as defined in paragraph 4.E. of this Section or, for Non-Residential Customers, for non-payment of Bills when due, provided Company provides prior written notice to Customer.
3. For any violation of or refusal to comply with the contract. Company's General Terms and Conditions, or other terms and conditions under this Tariff that may apply at any time to Customer's Gas Service.
4. During Curtailment Periods.
5. When such Gas Service is in conflict or incompatible with any order, rule, or regulation of the Commission or other state or federal agency; ordinances or resolutions of any municipality; or the laws of the State of Ohio, any political subdivision thereof, or of the federal government.
6. When Customer has moved from the Premises.
7. In the event Customer uses gas in a manner detrimental to the Gas Service to Customer or other Customers.
8. For refusal of access to Premises.
9. For theft or fraudulent use of gas.
10. For good cause shown.

The reasons set forth above shall be in addition to the specific reasons contained elsewhere in Company's General Terms and Conditions.

D. Disconnection-Reconnection of Service at Customer's Request

When a Customer has previously requested that Gas Service be disconnected and desires to be reconnected at the same address, Company will charge and Customer will pay the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30. Company shall inform Customer at the time of the request that the Reconnection Charge will be applicable. The After-Hours Charge contained on Sheet No. 30 will be assessed to Customer if such reconnection is performed after Company's normal business hours at Customer's request. Company will inform Customer at the time of the request if the After-Hours Charge will apply. The After-Hours Charge will not be applicable to Residential Customers who pay and notify Company before 12:30 p.m. to reconnect service previously disconnected for non-payment.

E. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Residential Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Residential Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.vectren.com.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

F. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Small Commercial Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Small Commercial Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.vectren.com.

Exhibit B

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 1
First Revised Page 1 of 1
Cancels Original Page 1 of 1

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:
Mail: Rates and Regulatory Department
CenterPoint Energy Ohio
211 NW Riverside Drive
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: CustomerCareEVV@CenterPointEnergy.com

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective _____

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Ohio.

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailement - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailement Procedures.

Curtailement Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailement.

Curtailement Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA- ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective _____

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

3. BILLING AND PAYMENT FOR GAS SERVICE (Continued)

B. Billing and Meter Reading (Continued)

6. Choice of Rate Schedule

Copies of all Rate Schedules are available at Company's business offices and are open to public inspection during business hours, and are also available on Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com. Where Customer meets the requirements of more than one (1) Rate Schedule, Customer shall select the Rate Schedule upon which their application or contract for service shall be based. Company, at the request of Customer, will make a reasonable effort to determine the most favorable rate for any Customer who qualifies for more than one (1) Rate Schedule. Company's policies concerning disclosure of rates shall conform to Section 4901:1-1-03, OAC.

7. Meter Readings Not To Be Combined

Where Gas Service is supplied to Customer and is delivered and metered through two (2) or more separate delivery and metering facilities, the individual meter readings will not be combined for billing purposes, except as may be otherwise provided by the terms of a Rate Schedule or other written agreement.

8. Termination of Service at Customer's Request

Unless there is a provision to the contrary in the service contract or applicable Rate Schedule, any Customer who wishes to discontinue Gas Service because he is vacating the Premises, or for any other reason, shall notify Company at least 72 hours prior to the date of the requested service termination. Customer shall be responsible for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises until Company discontinues Gas Service. At the time Gas Service is discontinued by Company, Company shall read Customer's meter if requested by Customer or if the meter has not been read in the preceding 70 days. If a meter reading is not requested or required, Company shall estimate usage or allow Customer to provide a final meter read, subject to Company's review for reasonableness. As soon as practicable thereafter, Company shall prepare and issue a final Bill for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises. If access is required to disconnect service or to obtain an actual meter reading, Company shall inform Customer of the need to provide Company personnel with access to the meter.

C. Payment

Payment of the total amount due must be received by Company or an authorized agent by the due date shown on the Bill. If any Non-Residential Customer supplied with gas neglects or refuses to pay the total amount due on or prior to the due date, Company, after five (5) days' notice, may stop the gas from entering the Premises supplied. Delinquent Residential Customers, including those who are master-metered, are subject to disconnections as explained in Chapter 4901:1-18 OAC.

Company will charge and collect, in advance, the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30, after Gas Service has been discontinued because of nonpayment of Bill when due.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

1. To make necessary or desirable repairs, alterations or extensions; provided Company will provide prior notice if the work is expected to exceed six (6) hours.
2. For Residential Customer delinquency as defined in paragraph 4.E. of this Section or, for Non-Residential Customers, for non-payment of Bills when due, provided Company provides prior written notice to Customer.
3. For any violation of or refusal to comply with the contract. Company's General Terms and Conditions, or other terms and conditions under this Tariff that may apply at any time to Customer's Gas Service.
4. During Curtailment Periods.
5. When such Gas Service is in conflict or incompatible with any order, rule, or regulation of the Commission or other state or federal agency; ordinances or resolutions of any municipality; or the laws of the State of Ohio, any political subdivision thereof, or of the federal government.
6. When Customer has moved from the Premises.
7. In the event Customer uses gas in a manner detrimental to the Gas Service to Customer or other Customers.
8. For refusal of access to Premises.
9. For theft or fraudulent use of gas.
10. For good cause shown.

The reasons set forth above shall be in addition to the specific reasons contained elsewhere in Company's General Terms and Conditions.

D. Disconnection-Reconnection of Service at Customer's Request

When a Customer has previously requested that Gas Service be disconnected and desires to be reconnected at the same address, Company will charge and Customer will pay the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30. Company shall inform Customer at the time of the request that the Reconnection Charge will be applicable. The After-Hours Charge contained on Sheet No. 30 will be assessed to Customer if such reconnection is performed after Company's normal business hours at Customer's request. Company will inform Customer at the time of the request if the After-Hours Charge will apply. The After-Hours Charge will not be applicable to Residential Customers who pay and notify Company before 12:30 p.m. to reconnect service previously disconnected for non-payment.

E. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Residential Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Residential Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com.

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 63
First Revised Page 5 of 5
Cancels Original Page 5 of 5

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

F. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Small Commercial Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Small Commercial Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective _____

Exhibit B-1

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 1
First Revised Page 1 of 1
Cancels Original Page 1 of 1

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:

Mail: Rates and Regulatory Department
CenterPoint Energy Ohio
211 NW Riverside Drive
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: CustomerCareEVV@CenterPointEnergy.com

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA, of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director Effective _____

Deleted: Affairs

Deleted: Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.

Deleted: One Vectren Square

Deleted: Vectren

Deleted: Vectren

Deleted: Opinion and Order dated August 28, 2019

Deleted: 18-0298

Deleted: _____

Deleted: AIR

Deleted: August 29, 2019

Deleted: J. Cas Swiz

Deleted: September 1, 2019

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 59
First Revised Page 2 of 8
Cancels Original Page 2 of 8

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Ohio.

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailement - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailment Procedures.

Curtailement Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailment.

Curtailement Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA- ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tiekens, Director Effective _____

Deleted: Opinion
Deleted: August 28, 2019
Deleted: 18-0298
Deleted: _____
Deleted: AIR
Deleted: August 29, 2019
Deleted: J. Cas Swiz
Deleted: September 1, 2019

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 62
First Revised Page 3 of 3
Cancels Original Page 3 of 3

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

3. BILLING AND PAYMENT FOR GAS SERVICE (Continued)

B. Billing and Meter Reading (Continued)

6. Choice of Rate Schedule

Copies of all Rate Schedules are available at Company's business offices and are open to public inspection during business hours, and are also available on Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com. Where Customer meets the requirements of more than one (1) Rate Schedule, Customer shall select the Rate Schedule upon which their application or contract for service shall be based. Company, at the request of Customer, will make a reasonable effort to determine the most favorable rate for any Customer who qualifies for more than one (1) Rate Schedule. Company's policies concerning disclosure of rates shall conform to Section 4901:1-1-03, OAC.

Deleted: vectren

7. Meter Readings Not To Be Combined

Where Gas Service is supplied to Customer and is delivered and metered through two (2) or more separate delivery and metering facilities, the individual meter readings will not be combined for billing purposes, except as may be otherwise provided by the terms of a Rate Schedule or other written agreement.

8. Termination of Service at Customer's Request

Unless there is a provision to the contrary in the service contract or applicable Rate Schedule, any Customer who wishes to discontinue Gas Service because he is vacating the Premises, or for any other reason, shall notify Company at least 72 hours prior to the date of the requested service termination. Customer shall be responsible for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises until Company discontinues Gas Service. At the time Gas Service is discontinued by Company, Company shall read Customer's meter if requested by Customer or if the meter has not been read in the preceding 70 days. If a meter reading is not requested or required, Company shall estimate usage or allow Customer to provide a final meter read, subject to Company's review for reasonableness. As soon as practicable thereafter, Company shall prepare and issue a final Bill for all Gas Service supplied to the Premises. If access is required to disconnect service or to obtain an actual meter reading, Company shall inform Customer of the need to provide Company personnel with access to the meter.

C. Payment

Payment of the total amount due must be received by Company or an authorized agent by the due date shown on the Bill. If any Non-Residential Customer supplied with gas neglects or refuses to pay the total amount due on or prior to the due date, Company, after five (5) days' notice, may stop the gas from entering the Premises supplied. Delinquent Residential Customers, including those who are master-metered, are subject to disconnections as explained in Chapter 4901:1-18 OAC.

Company will charge and collect, in advance, the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30, after Gas Service has been discontinued because of nonpayment of Bill when due.

Deleted: Opinion

Deleted: August 28, 2019

Deleted: 18-0298

Deleted: _____

Deleted: AIR

Deleted: 29, 2019

Deleted: J. Cas Swiz

Deleted: September 1, 2019

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued August _____, Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director Effective _____

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 63
First Revised Page 4 of 5
Cancels Original Page 4 of 5

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

1. To make necessary or desirable repairs, alterations or extensions; provided Company will provide prior notice if the work is expected to exceed six (6) hours.
2. For Residential Customer delinquency as defined in paragraph 4.E. of this Section or, for Non-Residential Customers, for non-payment of Bills when due, provided Company provides prior written notice to Customer.
3. For any violation of or refusal to comply with the contract. Company's General Terms and Conditions, or other terms and conditions under this Tariff that may apply at any time to Customer's Gas Service.
4. During Curtailment Periods.
5. When such Gas Service is in conflict or incompatible with any order, rule, or regulation of the Commission or other state or federal agency; ordinances or resolutions of any municipality; or the laws of the State of Ohio, any political subdivision thereof, or of the federal government.
6. When Customer has moved from the Premises.
7. In the event Customer uses gas in a manner detrimental to the Gas Service to Customer or other Customers.
8. For refusal of access to Premises.
9. For theft or fraudulent use of gas.
10. For good cause shown.

The reasons set forth above shall be in addition to the specific reasons contained elsewhere in Company's General Terms and Conditions.

D. Disconnection-Reconnection of Service at Customer's Request

When a Customer has previously requested that Gas Service be disconnected and desires to be reconnected at the same address, Company will charge and Customer will pay the Reconnection Charge contained on Sheet No. 30. Company shall inform Customer at the time of the request that the Reconnection Charge will be applicable. The After-Hours Charge contained on Sheet No. 30 will be assessed to Customer if such reconnection is performed after Company's normal business hours at Customer's request. Company will inform Customer at the time of the request if the After-Hours Charge will apply. The After-Hours Charge will not be applicable to Residential Customers who pay and notify Company before 12:30 p.m. to reconnect service previously disconnected for non-payment.

E. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Residential Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Residential Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director _____ Effective _____

Deleted: vectren

Deleted: Opinion

Deleted: dated August 28, 2019

Deleted: 18-0298

Deleted: _____

Deleted: AIR

Deleted: August 29, 2019

Deleted: J. Cas Swiz

Deleted: September 1, 2019

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 63
First Revised Page 5 of 5
Cancels Original Page 5 of 5

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

4. DISCONNECTION-RECONNECTION OF SERVICE (Continued)

F. Rules, Regulations, and Practices Governing the Disconnection of Gas Service to Small Commercial Customers

All disconnection and reconnection of service, payment plans, and security deposits involving Small Commercial Customers shall be governed by the rules, regulations, and practices as set forth in Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, except for as provided in Sheet No. 12, page 2 of 2 and Sheet No. 15, page 2 of 3, as each is from time to time amended and which are incorporated by reference into Company's General Terms and Conditions.

Company shall make available for public inspection Chapters 4901:1-13, 4901:1-17 and 4901:1-18 of the OAC, as the same may change from time to time, in each of Company's offices where it is required to have copies of its Tariff for Gas Service available to the public in addition to Company's website at www.CenterPointEnergy.com.

Deleted: vectren

Deleted: Opinion

Deleted: August 28, 2019

Deleted: 18-0298

Deleted: _____

Deleted: AIR

Deleted: August 29, 2019

Deleted: J. Cas Swiz

Deleted: September 1, 2019

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director Effective _____

Exhibit C-3

The Company requests the Commission's approval to revise its P.U.C.O. No. 4, to reflect a new trade name and corporate identity, whereby the Company is now doing business as CEOH, effective January 25, 2021. The Company has registered the fictitious name for "CenterPoint Energy Ohio" with the Ohio Secretary of State and has begun a corporate-wide transition to the sole use of the "CenterPoint Energy" name, including in its customer messaging. In Case No. 21-0201-GA-UNC the Company applied to amend its bill format to reflect these changes. The objective in revising P.U.C.O No. 4 is to align the Company's tariff with its new trade name and corporate identity.

The transition to the new CEOH trade name will not involve any change in the Company's legal name (which will remain "Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc."), corporate structure, or ownership. The new trade name will also not result in any substantive change in the Company's existing rates, services, rules, or regulations.

The only changes proposed to the Company's tariffs are those needed to reflect the new trade name or to eliminate use of the prior trade name wherever the prior trade name appeared. The tariffs also include a number of references to the former parent company website which are being updated with www.CenterPointEnergy.com Because the Company's tariffs predominantly use the Company's legal name, "Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.", relatively few tariff pages are affected, as follows:

- Sheet No. 1 - The tariff cover page
- Sheet No. 59 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDISIOTN APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE, Page 2 of 8
- Sheet No. 62 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDISIOTN APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE, Page 3 of 3

- Sheet No. 63 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDISIOTN APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE, Page 4 of 5
- Sheet No. 63 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDISIOTN APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE, Page 5 of 5

Current, Proposed and Marked versions of the affected tariff sheets are attached as Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and Exhibit B-1 to this Application.

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

5/7/2021 4:09:38 PM

in

Case No(s). 21-0553-GA-ATA

Summary: Application In re Application for Approval of Revision to Tariff electronically filed by Christopher T Kennedy on behalf of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Ohio